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For: Lt. Gen. Brent Scowcroft.
: National Security Council
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Pursuant to referral dated B . NSC No.zéiﬁ?/j'(if any)
a copy of which is attached;, we are enclosing the following:

Ihj%uvmztionvcbpy ' ‘ . T
of direct reply Translation Other

4 Draft reply for: President's signature _Other signature
_We believe no response is necessary for the reason cited below

The attached item, which was sent directly to the Departmenﬁ
_of State, is being forwarded for your attention. .

XX pe believe no resbonse is necessary for tﬁe reason cited beiow

R draft reply is attached . |

______4 draft reply will be forwarded
A translation is attached

Other

REMARKS: In view of two pending Presidential responses to
Tetters from President Tolbert, already at the White House, as
well as the routine nature of -the attached letter, the Department
recommends that no response be made. .OQur Ambassador has been
instructed to acknowledge receipt of the annual message on behalf
.0f President Ford. . : ’

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION:
To: President Ford From: President Tolbert

-Date:_rebruary 25, 1975 Subject: i i gi~-

dent Ford enclosing Tolbert's Annual Message to the Le islature.
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His Excellency Gerald R. Ford
President of the United States o
The White House

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Digitized from Box 3 of the NSA Presidential Correspondence with Foreign Leaders Collection at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

ia
»

THE EXECUTIVE MANSION
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
MoONROVIA, LIBERIA

February 25, 1975

My dear Great and Good Friend:

On January 24, 1975, I delivered my Fourth Annual
Message to the Fourth Session of the 47th Legislature
of the Republic of Liberia.

The annual Presidential Message to the Legislature
is the means by which the President in a general way
informs the peoples' representatives of the activities
of Government on the previous fiscal year, lays guide-
lines and makes proposals for the operation of
Government during the current year.

Because of my regard for our personal relation, I
enclose a copy of my 1975 Message, for your information.

With assurances of my highest consideration and
esteem and best wishes for your personal wellbeing and
that of Mrs. Ford and for the continued progress and
prosperity of the American people.

Sincerely,

g@
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. (State proposed draft,*
as revised by HEHoran-NSC,
3/10/75)

Suggested Presidential lLetter to Liberian President Tolbert

Dear Mr. President:
Cinflurieg

I have received your letter of February 24 inwhielryoucorveyed

wb@=mme your views wﬁhﬂeg—hd-ho my nomination of Ambassador
Nathaniel Davis as Assistant Secretary of State for African Affairs,
oA

ad-nell-es your concerns over United States policy toward Africa.
The frankness with which you have written is consistent with the
excellent and historic relations between Liberia and the United
States. It is in the same spirit of frankness that I would like to
address the points you made in your letter.

First, let me say that Mhat Ambassador Davis
has outstanding qualifications for the position of Assistant Secretary
of State for African Affairs. Secretary Kissinger outlined these
qualifications in his letter to Secretary General Eteki of the Organ-
ization of African Unitygyessasdd I will not, therefore, x@%em
tosases since a copy of the Secretary's letter has been conveyed to
your government by the American Embassy in Monrovia. I would
ask only that you give Secretary Kissinger's letter your careful
consideration. It was written with my 488 approval and reflects
my dismay over the grave injustice fhat has been done to a very fiqe‘:i Y
individual and public servant.

As for the policy of the United States towards Africa, I believeﬁl-;:ii,m“ o

the record speaks for itself in economic, human and political terms.



I believe that the United States, which had no colonial interests in

Africa and which worked in the United Nations and elsewhere for

the decolonization of the continent, can be proud of the contribution
. Cop ,

ab-vers made to the achievement of African independence and the

resolution of African problems. There is scarcely a country in

Africa which has not benefitted from the sustained generosity of

the American people. e not always been able to do all that

- - " i -
we or our African frlendszéiZhed wonmabgdiindo, but there can be

no question of the constancy or direction of our efforts or edwbiees
basic goodwill. thert=hrev-peempiod-t®Th. American assistance to
the drought-stricken Sahel, which represented over one-third of
the total international effort, is only the most recent example of
that goodwill.

Finally, I am certain that Ambassador Davis, in league with
our African friends, can strengthen understanding and cooperation
between the United States and Africa. I know that Liberia under
your leadership will play a significant role in helping him to do so.

Sincerely,

[ for President's signature ]

His Excellency
William R. Tolbert, Jr.
President of the Republic of Liberia

Monrovia.
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DEPARTMENT OF STATE /@ﬂ'”"/

Washington, D.C. 20520

March 7, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR LIEUTENANT GENERAL BRENT SCOWCROFT
THE WHITE HOUSE

Subject: Reply to President Tolbert's Message on
Nomination of Assistant Secretary for
African Affairs

On February 28 we forwarded a letter dated
February 24 from President Tolbert to President
Ford conveying the Liberian leader's opposition to
the nomination of Ambassador Nathaniel Davis as
Assistant Secretary for African Affairs and
expressing concern over United States policy
toward Africa.

A draft reply for the President's signature

Executive Se®retary

Attachments:

1. Draft Reply

2. Copy of President Tolbert's Letter

3. Message from Secretary Kissinger to
OAU (State 40694)
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SUGGESTED REPLY

. Dear Mr. President:

I have received your letter of February 24 in
which you conveyed to me your views with regard to
my nomination of Ambassador Nathaniel Davis as Assistant
Secretary of State for African Affairs, as well as
‘your concerns over United States policy toward Africa.
The frankness with which you have written is consistent
with the excellent and historic relations between Liberia
and the United States. It is in the same spirit of
frankness that I would like to address the points you
made in your letter.

First, let me say that I believe firmly that
Ambassador Davis has outstanding qualifications for
the position of Assistant Secretary of State for African
Affairs. [i% I did not believe this to be the case I
would not have nominated him for this important positioéa

g

Secretary Kissinger outlined(zhbassador Davis' higﬁ]
qualifications in his letter to Secretary-General
Eteki of the Organization of African Unity, and I will
not, therefore, repeat them to you since a copy of the
Secretary's letter has been conveyed to your government
by the American Embassy in Monrovia. I would ask only
His Excellency

William R. Tolbert, Jr.

President of the Republic of Liberia e
Monrovia ;
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that you|r Cead the letter of]Secretary Kissinger because Q%
p}t was written with my full approval and reflects my QZ;K

dismay over the grave injustice that has been done
to a very fine individual and public servant.

[Ensofar gshtﬁe policy of the United States towards
Africa[ig concerneél I believe the record speaks for
itself in economic, human and political terms. I believe
that the United States, é:countrg]which had no colonial
interests in Africa and which wérked in the United Nations

\;and elsewhere for the decolonization of the continegsc;
often to the detriment of its relations with its allies 5]
can be proud of the contribution it has made to the
achievement of African independence and the resolution
of African problems. There is scarcely a country in
Africa which has not benefitted from the sustained
generosity of the American people. We have nothbeen‘

k< F_
able to do all that our African friends wished we might
do[g; either political or economic termél but there can
be no question[;itheglof the constancy or direction of
our efforts or of the basic good will that has prompted
them. (Ehg?American assistance to the drought-stricken
Sahel is only the most recent example of that good will.
e /LO{;&ﬁ‘”ﬁ“*¢w»&: Ted  cue, .
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Finally, I am certain that Ambassador Davis, E}th
the;céoperatioﬁVonOur African friends, can strengthen
understanding ahd cooperation between the United States .

. k’?/w o M“ o a Wi UL N /&d@éﬂ&ggté&}a
and Africa. Igﬁbuld hopgjthat Liberiagyill play a signifi-

cant role in helping him to do so.

Sincerely,

Gerald R. Ford
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